Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 7:41 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: FW: Administrative 'Grant' of Vizada Services LLC (formerly FTMSC's) BGAN STA Extension
Attachments: VIZADA Services (formerly FTMSC) Conditions 022508.doc

Mikelle, IBFS still shows no action on this one - please check and update per my email below. Thanks.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Administrative 'Grant' of Vizada Services LLC (formerly FTMSC's) BGAN STA Extension

Mikelle, please administratively 'grant’ VIZADA Services LLC's BGAN STA request, ITC-STA-20071213-00507, for the
time period starting December 25, 2007 and ending February 23, 2008. Please use Monday's date (February 25, 2008) as
the action date.

o

VIZADA Services
(formerly FTMS...

Please upload the attached document into the IBFS file, as we've done for the prior STA 'grants.’

Much thanks!
- Howard



